



Uttlesford District Council



Chief Executive: Dawn French

UTTLESFORD LOCALITY BOARD MEETING

4.00-6.00 pm, Monday 5 November

ECC, Committee Room 6, County hall, Chelmsford

Members: Cllr Susan Barker (UDC/ECC); Cllr Ray Gooding (ECC); Cllr Simon Howell (UDC); Cllr John Moran (ECC); Cllr Vic Ranger (UDC); Cllr Julie Redfern (UDC); Cllr Howard Rolfe (UDC - Chairman); Cllr Howard Ryles (UDC); Cllr Simon Walsh (ECC)

1. Introductions
2. Minutes of last meeting of 9 July 2018
3. Update on actions from last meeting (ECC/UDC)
4. Update on Disabled Funding Grants (UDC)
5. Update on broadband (ECC/UDC)
6. Public health profile (ECC/UDC)
7. Special education health plans (ECC/UDC)
8. Economic development (ECC/UDC)
9. Future meeting agenda items and action points (ECC/UDC)
10. AOB
11. Date and time of next meeting

Action Points from Previous meeting:

- Action: UDC to write to parish councils to request contact details for transport representatives.
- Action: To circulate statistics relating to the locations of road accidents in the minutes of the meeting.
- Action: To further investigate potential ways of mitigating Public Health profile issues.
- Action: ECC to distil key information into a media release regarding the work going on to plan school places.
- Action: ECC/UDC to ensure Government recognises the issue of infrastructure funding, in light of the Planning Inspectorate examining the proposed Garden Communities in the future.
- Action: Councillor Sheldon said he could arrange a Member workshop/presentation from Gigaclear to provide an update on the situation.
- Action: To clarify the areas in which ECC maintained roadside verges.
- Action: David Hill said he would take this point back to ECC and check on the specifics, as well as look into any contractual issues that may arise.